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APDENDUM NO.1 |

This addendum 1ssued October 29, 2015 becomes in its entirety a part of the Invitation for Bid
B #300-30-15 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q. Specifically what are you requesting to be tested? It appears that you are
requesting the following services:
I. Line location: utilizing existing bhue prints or utilizing a line locator to
make the underground lines also?
2. Leak Detection: Utilizing flame tonization
3. Atmospheric Inspection: Sample form of specific check list that is

requested to be examined? 1.e. soil to air interface, level of corrosion,
customer piping, etc.
4. Is there any other testing you are looking for? i.e. pipe to soil, depth of
cover, coating thickness, stray current, etc.?
A. Provide underground gas line detection and certification services as
defined in the scope.

Ttem 2: Q. The different areas have been separated for pricing purposes. Can you provide
more information on the quantity differences between the 5 areas? i.e. Bedford 350° and 35
dwellings

A. The scope list approximate {otals, and is awarded by the total amount.

Item 3: Q. Are all facilities accessible without needing to schedule with residents which
may cause a delay or postpone testing?
A, All facilities are accessible witheut needing to schedule with residents.




ftem 4:  The proposal due date, time and location remain unchanged November 6, 2015 at
1:00 PM at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. ond Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA
15219.

END OF ADDENDUM NOG. 1
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